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ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.0. BOX 391 (zIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230l
(BE0) 224-9115 FAX (B5Q) 222-7560

October 31, 1997

HAND DELIVERED

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard 0Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF
INFORMATION (SUPPLEMENTAL IDENTIFICATION)}

Investigation into Earnings for 1995 and 1996 of Tampa
Electric Companv; FPSC Docket No. 95@379-FI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

This will follow up our October 20, 1997 Notice of Intent to

Seek Confidential Classification of certain information on behalf

of Tampa Electric Company in connection with the above-referenced

docket. The information in guestion is being simultaneously filed

Herewith under a separate cover letter. This will serve as Tampa

ﬁ///Electrlc s Notice of Intent to Seek Confidential Classification

ACK gursuant to Section 366.094, Florida Statutes, of certain

- additional highlighted informatlon contained in documents

AFA o dnformally requested by Staff in the above proceeding. A copy of

app» _ Staff’s informal request for production of documents was attached
S to the original October 20, 1997 filing.

oA Pursuant to Fla. Admin. Code Rule 25-22.006(3)(a), Tampa
fTE Electric will follow up this notice with a request for confidential

vlagsification of the highlighted information within 21 days of the
AT _date of this filing.

For purposes of minimizing administrative efforts on behalf of
L , all concerned, Tampa Electric requests that the Staff review these
documents and, to the extent possible, return them to the company
prior to the expiration of the 21 day period.

o | | Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping
" the duplicate copy of this letter and returning same to this

v e
Tl Qlﬂi,_, tf‘ r“ This Notice of Intent was filed with Confidential DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
‘l\":“(‘ (X/ " Document No. [/ ( 2 3.2-97/. The document i4¥23 I 0CT 3l 5
frm Feananara . ¢ has been placed in the confidential files pending a
rece1pt of a request for conﬁdcntlal treatment FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING
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Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

f‘ames D. Be:asley 2

cc: All Parties of Record (w/o enc.)

JDB/ppP
Enclosures




